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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1. In selecting Option A for continuance of ambulance 

service under the Vancouver agreement for 1 year, 
has ESD2 incurred any costs related to the provision 
of ambulance service in the District? 
 

No, there is no cost to the District for selecting 
Option A. 

2. To assist with the development of potential service 
delivery options, in addition to dispatch/response data, 
is the ESD be able to provide data related to 
ambulance response volume in the district that 
includes service mix (ALS/BLS, Emergency/Non-
Emergency), and payer mix (Medicare, Medicaid, 
Commercial, self-pay, facility, etc.)? 
 

This information is available and can be provided 
to the successful proposer. 

3. Can the ESD provide a copy of the current Clark 
County Ambulance Service Plan (ASP)? 

The City and County does not have an ambulance 
service plan. The expectations are outlined in the 
contract. (See Attachment E) 
 

4. Items C and D in the Scope of Work seem applicable 
only if the public policy decision is made to 
competitively select and contract for ambulance 
services for the ESD. If an adopted policy 
recommendation does not include a competitive RFP 
and provider selection, would these sections of the 
Scope be waived? 
a. As such, should costs for those components of the 

proposal be separately identified? 
 

Yes, if sections C and D in the Scope of Work are 
not deemed to be needed, they will be waived.  
 
a. The proposer has the option to separately 

identify these costs, if they choose. 

5. Part 1, Section 3 Scope of Project, c. 
a.   Contractor will “Develop” a competitive RFP. We 

can develop this RFP, but do not have the 
authority to offer, will the EMSD2 be the authority 
offering and distributing the RFP? 

 

Yes, if that is the consultant’s recommendation, 
EMSD2 will offer and distribute the RFP. 

6. Part 1, Section 3 Scope of Project, d. 
a.   Facilitate the Contract Negotiations. Will EMSD2 
be the responsible entity for final negotiations and 
authority to enter into a contract? If not, whom?  
b.   Transition of ambulance providers can be 
facilitated, but will EMSD2 maintain ultimate 
responsibility? If not, whom? 

a. Yes, if that is the consultant’s recommendation 
for EMSD2 to be the entity to contract for 
ambulance service. 

b. Yes, if that is the consultant’s recommendation. 
For example, if the recommendation is a fire-
based model, it would be the fire based model’s 
responsibility. 
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7. Does EMSD2 allow for virtual meetings when 
appropriate? We will conduct In -person meetings as 
required or deemed more appropriate than virtual. 

EMSD2 would prefer some of the initial 
stakeholder meetings to be in person but is open 
to virtual, in person or a combination as 
appropriate. Please include the cost of in person 
meetings in your proposal. 
 

8. Can invoicing be conducted monthly? Yes, EMSD2 is open to monthly invoices. This can 
be negotiated with the successful proposer.  

 


